Memo

To: Board of Education
From: Dianne McDonald
Date: November 18, 2025

Re: SIP Program Committee

SIHS

District 204

The SIP Program Committee met October 7 and November 4 to discuss and provide a
recommendation for the 2026-2027 school year. The committee recommended no
change to the student and teacher schedule, as noted below:

Student schedule
Period 1 = 7:20-7:45
Freshman track = 7:50-8:15%*
2 =8:20-8:45
3=8:50-9:15
SR A periods on
5=9:50-10:15 | Adays and

6 =10:20-10:45 | B periods on
B days.

7 =10:50-11:15

8 =11:20-11:45

Staff schedule

*Period 1 teachers may use this time for an
extra plan or get paid to supervise a track.

Faculty/Academy/Program meeting
12:00-12:20

Travel/Lunch
12:20-1:15

Professional Development
1:15-3:15

The committee recommended no more than 12 School Improvement Days, excluding the
last day of each semester, for the 2026-2027 school year. The days have been noted in the

updated calendar and are the following:

9/10/26

9/24/26

10/8/26

10/29/26

11/19/26

12/10/26

12/18/26 (last day of 1%t semester)

1/28/27

2/11/27

2/25/27

3/18/27

4/22/27

5/6/27

5/28/27 (last day of 2"d semester)

Thank you and please let me know if you have further questions.



